R A — e ——— p—— - e

Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meeting Agenda

We strive to create a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and

compassionate people. We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal
responsibilities to the community.

2023-2024 BOE Goals
@ Support the use of differentiated instruction to increase student achlevement
# Collaborate with the community & staff to ensure the needs of the students are communicated and addressed
# Evaluate and optimize board processes & focus on continued professional development for board members, AES teachers and staff
4 Maintain fiscal accountability and focus on optimization and long-term planning

Date: December 13, 2023
Start Time: 7:00 pm
Location: School Library/Virtual Meeting

Agenda ltems

Call to Order/Pledge of AIIeglance (Superlntendent)

1
2. Comments from the Public

3 Communlcatlons

4 Election of Board of Educatlon Off' cers for 2024 (Vote Taken) |

5. Approval of Minutes
¢ Regular Meeting of November 8, 2023

6 Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items

- - A = —— |
7. Celebrations |

— e

8. Reports '
A. Chairperson's Oral Report
B. Superintendent's Report (Solar Update, Preschool Update)
C. Principal’'s Report
D. Financial Report
E. Liaison Reports (Update on BOF Policy, Tri-Board Meeting, Paving)

9. Items for Discussion & Actions
A. ltem: 2024-2025 AES School Calendar :
Action: Action Anticipated '

B. Item: Preliminary Discussion of 2024-2025 Budget Calendar
Action: Action Anﬂcnpated

10 Other Action Items

11. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular Board Meeting — January 10, 2024
e Items for Next Meetlng Budget, Capital Needs Pollcy Book Updates

12. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting

hitps://us02web.zoom.us/|/872206103987pwd=amFa0XZVMmhVakVPamoONOJVWKFOQT09
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398
Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES BOE Meeting

November 8, 2023
Unapproved Draft
Page 1 of 4

Members Present;

Members Absent:

Administration:

Others:

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Regular Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, November 8, 2023
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Chairperson Gerard Cremé, Mike Beckwith, Steven Fuss, Caitlin
Greenhouse, Shannon Louden, Celeste Willard

Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance

Anne Cremé, Brianne Lanzieri (virtual), Lisa Hopkins (virtual), Jen
McGoldrick (virtual), Kimberly Person (virtual)

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairperson Cremé, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Comments From the Public
-Brianne Lanzieri asked if there will be an increase in bus routes due to increased

enrollment.

3. Communications — None.

4. Approval of Minutes

S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from the October 11, 2023 Regular
Board of Education Meeting, seconded by C. Greenhouse. Discussion; approved
with change noted.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

S. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items

S. Louden made a motion to add Agenda Item 9D, Andover Elementary School
Capital Expenditure, seconded by G. Cremé.

6-0-0 (PASSED)



AES BOE Meeting
November 8, 2023
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 4

6. Celebrations
-Supt. Bruneau noted that B. Lanzieri will be joining the Board next month as new BOE
member.
-Three new books are going into the library, picked and donated by Chris Bernard who
was a previous member of the BOE, to honor his service and reflect his cyber interests.

7. Reports

A.

Chairperson’s Oral Report — Celebrated the members of the Board who were
elected for subsequent terms, thanked them for continuing to serve and welcomed
B. Lanzieri as a new member starting next month.

Superintendent’s Report — Supt. Bruneau noted that there are no new grants to
report at this time, but there are some coming up. Intergenerational and family
programming starting. Working with Scott & Steve (custodians) to create Capital
Plan. Going through contracts and doing forward planning together. Update on solar
at next meeting, second round is this month (November) but we are waiting to hear if
we have made it to the second round.

Principal’s Report — Principal Parker reported that teachers attended training
“Rekindling Joy in the Classroom” yesterday (11/7/2023). 24 staff members went
together; the training was fantastic, with fun and bonding time for staff.
Paraprofessionals completed PMT (de-escalation and hands-on de-escalation) training
together recently as well. Excited about PreK opening a new classroom Nov. 20,
2023. Participating in The Hour of Code this year (week of Dec. 4, 2023), bringing
coding to all children starting with PreK and up to the 6 grade classes. Parent
conferences today and tomorrow with almost 100% participation from parents.

Financial Report
Terri reviewed financial reports as presented.

Liaison Reports

® S. Louden reported that CIP will meet next month.

¢ S. Fuss noted that we will need to begin discussions (set for next month) on the
next budget. With new joint meetings with BOF & BOS, we can bring concerns
to that body in advance to discuss while working on the budget.

e C. Greenhouse thanked everyone for participating in the joint meeting. There will
be additional meetings scheduled to continue the collaborative work of the BOE,
BOF, and BOS.



AES BOE Meeting
November 8, 2023
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of 4

8. Executive Session — For the Purpose of Bus Contract Update & Preschool
Expansion Discussion

Chairperson Cremé made a motion to enter Executive Session for the purpose of
Discussing the Bus Contract and Preschool Expansion, seconded by S. Louden.
No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

Board entered Executive Session at 7:17 p.m.

Board exited Executive Session at 8:29 p.m.

9. Items for Discussion & Actions

A.

Bus Contract

S. Fuss made a motion to approve the temporary approval of the contract
extension with DATTCO, seconded by S. Louden. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)
Preschool Expansion

S. Louden made a motion to approve the hiring of a new PreK teacher, seconded
by C. Greenhouse. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)
BOE Meeting Schedule

S. Louden made a motion to adopt the 2024 BOE Meeting Schedule as
presented, seconded by S. Fuss. Some discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)
Andover Elementary School Capital Expenditure

S. Louden made a motion to adopt policy as drafted, change date in section 3 to
August 31, in Section C change, seconded by S. Fuss. No further discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

10. Other Action Items — None.



AES BOE Meeting

November 8, 2023
Unapproved Draft
Page 4 of 4

11. Upcoming Meetings
A. Regular Board Meeting — December 13, 2023

B. Items for Next Meeting — 2024 School Calendar, Update on Pre-K, Appointment
of New Officers, Update on Solar, Begin discussion on new budget.

12. Adjournment
C. Willard made a motion to adjourn at 8:52 p.m., seconded by G. Cremé. No
discussion.
6-0-0 (PASSED)
Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk



Our Micsion at AES ic to provide a creative and challenging curricvlum for ALL in a cafe

environment while nurtfuring the values of responsibility, respectfuimess, and a desire for learning.

Board of Education Meeting
December 13, 2023

Around the Schoof
* Our 3rd Pre-k section is open, with 12
students enrolled, and doing great!

(/Pcoming Dates
* December 22 - 14 Day
* December 25-Jan1- Winter Break

*

We had a successful intergenerational
event - with nearly 250 people here to
celebrate!

We have continued hosting family
events - gingerbread houses and our
pancake breakfast in December!

Profescional Development

*

*

Our teachers focused on our writing
instruction on our 12/6 PD - looking
vertically at grade level progressions.
Our paraprofessional staff complete
training this month with our OT on
using a swing and other sensory tools to
support students

Curricolum Highlightc & Updates
* AES participated in the hour of code this

year! Students in K - 6 used code.org,
robots, and other tools to experience
coding as a community!

The Spelling Bee will launch after break
and the Invention Convention is in full
swing. Both events conclude in late
February!




ENROLLMENT REPORT

December 4, 2023
Pre-K | 15 15 [ 11 | '3 41
R R ) T R P 23
(Gradel (12 (1 | [ 12 [
' Grade2 |14 13 = i | 2 27
[Grade2/3ltts _ & B F 1§15 |
Grade3 | 17 . ; _ 1 17
(Grade¢ [24 | | | 1 [
Grade5 | 22 : ' ' 1 22
(Grade6 (20 | | | 1 w0
Outplaced | 1 j | | 1
r 1 | Total | 214
2018-2019 School Year 2019-2020 School Year 2020-2021 School Year
August 191 August 194 August 177
September 191 September 194 September 176
October 191 October 196 October 175
November 192 November 198 November 179
December 193 December 203 December 179
January 194 January 201 January 180
February 195 February 204 February 181
March 196 March 205 March 183
April 198 April 205 April 184
May 198 May 205 May 184
June 198 June 205 June 183
2021-2022 School Year 2022-2023 School Year 2023-2024 School Year
August 193 August 200 August 206
September 193 September 201 September 206
October 193 October 198 October 206
November 193 November 198 November 207
December 191 December 198 December 214
January 192 January 197 January
February 194 February 198 February
March 192 March 198 March
April 193 April 199 April
May 193 May 199 May
June 193 June 200 June

Prepared by: R. Crandall



Andover Elementary School - Health Services Summary

November 1, 2023 — November 30, 2023

62 Different Students came for a Total Number of 152 Visits **
17 Visits were Injury related

82 Visits were lliness related

57 Visits were Other Health related (1.E. not ill or injured)

60 Visits were Case Management related

** These numbers are not meant to add up to the Total Number of Visits

Not included in the Total Visits numbers:
Medication Administration: 53
Treatments: 15

Total number of Health Screenings: 3
New cases of Lice: 0

Embedded Ticks Removed: 0

Continuous monitoring and tracking of respiratory illnesses.



a L1966 000 £9°9¢8°71 00°008" 20T ONILYIH/1I0 0000-0000-%29-200
134 #9°616 00°0 9£°08¢ 00°002'1 SY9 310104 0000-0000-£29-200
144 €279 v§ 00°0 268500 §6°592'y! ALDDIYDITI 0000-0000-229-200
0 00'000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'1 $317ddNS S3IANLS VID0S 0000-0000-+19-200
4 9%'¥69 7 00°0 $9° 68 00°05.'2 $3I7ddNS IINIIIS 0000-0000-£19-200
0 00°050°2 00°0 00°0 00°050'2 S3I7ddNS HLVW 0000-0000-219-200
07 09'689°T 00°0 0% 0TH 00°00T'2 S3I7ddnS ¥13 0000-0000-TT9-200
134 £6°87¢'¢€ v2° 9. £8°207'6 007005 ' €Y S3I7ddNS TVIINID 0000-0000-0T9-200
9 £1°028°T 0070 {3611 00°076'T 13AVL 0000-0000-085-200
£s £6°88588 Ly 198" ¥8°66¢ €7 18" 6¢ 88T NOLLINL 0000-0000-095-200
124 18'¥%8°9 00°0 167 202'T £1°290'6 DNIONIS B ONIINIYd 0000-0000-055-200
A% 95" SST'T 00°0 by b8 00°000°2 ONISILY3AQY 0000-0000-0%5-200
4 0" LT*¢T 09°700'? 0L°5€0'T 00°68T" L2 SNOILVDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0€£5-200
8T 697759 S€T 09°200'¢ 95" 7282 §8°¥0T'99T NOILVLYOdSNVYL INIANLS 0000-0000-015-200
0 00000 €€ 00°0 0070 00°000°¢£€ JINVNILNIVIW B ¥IVdI¥ ADOTONHIAL 0000-0000-2¢y-200
9 T2°118°9C 62718001 0" €6€ ‘7 00°262'19 SIDIAYIS IINYNIINIVW B ¥IVdIY 0000-0000-0£b-200
0 00'005'S 0070 00°0 00°005"S IDIAY3S ONINVITD 0000-0000-0ZF-¢00
113 0579964 00°0 05'£€9°7 00°009'L SIDIAYIS TYDINHIAL 0000-0000-05£-200
Ty ¥8°608 82 00°SLL 91" ST19'6T 00°00Z"6¥% SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0dd ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0¥£-200
9 00°09¢ ‘¢ 0070 00°09T'T 00°02S'Y SIDIAYIS TYNOISS3H04d 0000-0000-0££-200
14 68115 ¢/ 00" 40€' 9% 00" TEE ¢ 68" 97T ' 45T SIAS TYNOILYONQ3 TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-02€-200
00T 00°0 00° 00§ 00°008 00°000'T IIIAYIS IATLVYLSININGY 0000-0000-0T¢-200
114 157612 8T¢ 00°0 06" ¥E7‘ 267 L' ¥59°ST9 SIT4INIF TVIN3Q B TVDIA3W 0000-0000-08Z-200
0 00'009C 00°0 00°0 00°009°7 "dW0D  LNIWAOTJWINA 0000-0000-09Z-200
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 1N0ANE INIWFVILTY 0000-0000-0¥Z-200
1€ 6T°02¢ 89 00°0 96849 0¢ GT°696 86 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
13 69°9938p 00°0 1871697 1'997'L NYIIAIN P YOI 0000-0000-0¢Z-200
Ly 69669 000 ShE0T'9 00°0v0‘€T IONVINSNI dNO¥D 0000-0000-01¢-200
{ 0L'6T6'¢ 00°0 0£°08 00°000't IWNILYINO 0000-0000-0£T-200
(114 T0°£69°99T 00°0 66°026°2TT 00°¥19°6L2 JALLVYLSININQY 0000-0000-TT1-200
A rAMII I 00°0 b2'6¥S'66 99 206'STE SITIVIVS 1¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
00T 00°0 00°0 pUobh'9 00°092'2 TO0HDS YIWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
Ty 00°009°¢ 00°0 00°005 ‘2 00°00T'9 VIDIHIND Vi 0000-0000-80T-200
61 00°0ZT'¢ 00°0 00°02L 00°0¥8'¢ SITYVIVS ' SANS vI 0000-0000-90T-200
{1 0v'6LL T 00°0 00°0¥8'¢€ 0v"619'82 S3LNLILSENS ¥IHIVIL 0000-0000-£0T-200
6 19°1£2°¢€9 00°0 ¥ 18L°5T 8EEve' L8 SLNVLSISSY TYNOLLONYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
Y4 £ L2v'86T'T  00°0 8T 221" L6h ¥0 22’ 1691 SITYVIVS | SHIHOVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn ¢ 3due|Bg 0d Jaqundu3 QA papuddxa  3abpng paidopy uoL1dLJIs3g PI 2UN02DY
SaA 1A1LALIDY 0437 dUS #2/08/90 03 £2/10/10 POLI3d J3LIM)
¥Z/0€/90 130 SY  S3A :SIUN0dy ded apn|dul 6666-6666-666-200 01 0000-0000-000-200 :S3un0ddy Jo abuey
1Jodoy aJn3Lpuadx3 woisn) AJewwns 707 W 8§:60
T :0N dbed UoL1eINp3 4O pJeog JAAOPUY €207 '¢ Jaquadag



143 92°85298L°7  99'¥0v" 04T SETE'TOE'T  €2'96L'¥EL'Y [e30L [euld
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 payabpng-uoN [euld
43 92°852°98L'7  99°0Y' 04T S ETE'TIE'T  ET'96L'¥EY'Y pa3abpng |eutd
vE 92°8ST°98L'T  99'%0V'0HT SRUETE'TIE'T  ET'96L'WEL'Y (2301 pund
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa3abpng-uoN puni
bE 92°852°98L°T  99°¥0¥'OYT SO ETE'TIE'T  £2'96L'WEL'Y pe3abpng puny
LS 05008 "¢ 00°0 05°6¥0°S 00°058'8 §334 @ §3na 0000-0000-0T8-200
§¢ 8L°€88'9 00°665 ‘T wim's 00° 002" €T VIG3N/¥3LNWO) 0000-0000-059-200
0 00°0s¥ 00°0 00°0 00°05¥ $%008 SIIANLS TVIXOS 0000-0000-+¥9-200
0 00°002‘7 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 3008 HLYW 0000-0000-2%9-200
4 10°2€0°T 00°0 66°LT 00'050'T $%008 ¥13 0000-0000-T#9-200
0 00"05S°T 00°0 00°0 00°085'T ST¥D1001¥3d/$004 0000-0000-079-200
01 81451 00°0 8°9L9'T 00°9v2"91 135310 0000-0000-629-00
0 00°0s2 00°0 00°0 00°052 ANI0SYD 0000-0000-929-200
pasn % ue g 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuedx3  1abpng paidopy uoL3dLudsaq PI 1UN0JdY
340d3y aJn3Lpuadxa woisn) Aseuwns y707 WY 8£:60
7 0N abed UoLIEINPI JO PJBOg JIAOPUY £207 'S Jaquadaq



0000 L0J3u0) 333(qo

Ty 00°009°¢ 00°0 0070052 00°00T'9
i 00°009'¢ 00°0 007005"2 0070019 {304 |043u0)
Ty 00°009'¢ 00°0 00°005'Z 00°00T‘9 sqn2/6uLye0d 0000-000T-80T-200
¥VINIRND WILa 0000-0000-80T-200
6T 00°02T°¢ 00°0 00°02L 00°0v8'€ 0000 L0J2u0d 333{q0
67 00°0zt'e 00°0 00°02L 00°0v8'¢ {e30L [0J3u0d
6T 00°0zT'€ 00°0 00°02L 00°0¥8'€ *onp3 |eLads vI *1sqns 0000-002T-901-200
SITIVIVS'SENS VI 0000-0000-901-200
€1 07"6LL'%T 000 00°0v8"¢ 0"619'82 0000 [043u0> 3123(q0
£fT 0b6LL' ¥ 00°0 00°0v8'€ 0b°619'82 (e304 (043u0)
89 0v"659 00°0 00708¢'T 0r'6£0°C *anp3 *9ds JaydeaL *Isqns 0000-002T-£0T-200
b 00°02T"%7 00°0 00°09¢'2 0008597 *b3y JaydeaL "1sqns 0000-000T-£0T-200
S3INLILSENS ¥IHIVIL (000-0000-£0T-200
62 19°T€2°€9 00°0 P1'18L'S2 8" Eve' L8 0000 [0J3u0) 333{q0
67 19°T€2"€9 00°0 T 18L°52 8e"€Epe‘ L8 (€301 |0J3U0D
00T 00°0 00°0 £v°699'T 00°0 AseaqLi/eLpan 0000-022Z-201-200
8z 19°TEL €9 00°0 LTI 8e"EvE' L8 *aNp3 *3d§ "ISSY UOLIINJISUT 0000-002T-201-200
SINVLSISSY TYNOILINYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
62 Ep°LTr'86T°T 0070 81" LT1" LoV 0 ¥22'L69'T 0000 L042u0) 133(q0
62 Ev°LT'86T'T 0070 8" L2 L6y $0°h20°169°T {B30L [043u0)
43 8°281'%9 00°0 25°169°82 b€ 088" 06 S9LJe|BS Y>3l |BuOLIINIISUI 0000-0€2¢-TOT-200
u 92°08L 0% 00°0 10'989'TT 02"9€T'¥S Aie(es Areigiy 0000-0222-T0T-200
T¢ 0" ¥S¥'9€ 00°0 £6'5yS 9T 00°000"€S Jaydea) I9ads 8000-0¢TZ-T0T-200
T¢ 86°€89° 52T 0070 15" €67'SS 0§°2LT'18T JayeaL "p3 |eLads 0000-00¢T-T0T-200
62 08" SZE‘EEH 00°0 07" 90" v8¢ 00°0£0'8TE'T sJaydes) 0000-000T-T0T-200
SITYVIVS , SYIHOVAL 0000-0000-T0T-Z00
pasn 4 adue| eg 0d J3qundul @Ls papuadx3a  33bpng paidopy uoL3dLJIs3q PI 2UNOdY
S3A 1A1LALIDY 043z dLXS ¥2/0£/90 03 £7/10/10 :poLJdd Iud.LIm
b7/0£/90 140 SY  S3A :SIuUn0dY ded apn|duI 6666-6666-666-200 01 0000-0000-000-200 :Sunoddy jo abuey
J0day aJn1Lpuadx3 wolsn) | Leea 4207 WY §:60
T :oN 3fed UoL1eINp3 4O pJeog Jaropuy £207 ‘¢ Jaquadag



$9°898'8Y 00°0 18" L6697 1p"992'SL JEILPON B WIId 0000-000T-02Z-200
i RNIM 7 VL 0000-0000-022-200

Ly §6°9¢6'9 00°0 ShE0T'9 0000 €T 0000 [043u0) 303lqo

b §5°9¢6'9 00°0 Sh'E0T'9 00°0b0"€T Le30L (043u0)
Ly §5"9£6'9 00'0 Sy e0T'9 00°0¥0'€T "SUT 3417 dno.9 0000-000T-01¢-200
IONVINSNI dNO¥D 0000-0000-0T2-200

l 0L 676°€ 00°0 0€°08 00°000% 0000 L043u0) 133(q0

4 0L6T6°¢ 00'0 0€°08 00°000'y (B30L {043u0)
14 0L°616°¢ 00°0 0€"08 00°000"% BULLIBAQ {BLPOISM) 0000-0192-0¢T-200
INILYIN0 0000-0000-0€T-200

0F 10°€69'99T 0070 66°026°7TT 00°479'6L2 0000 (043u0) 323(q0

(117 10°€69°99T 00°0 66026211 00°$19°642 {e30L [043u0D
0y 00°20L vv 00°0 00°782"0¢ 00°#86'¥. SIILAJRS [BLOUBULY 0000-0TSZ-TTT-200
0¥ 19'862" %L 00'0 €67 TEE 0 00°0€9‘vZT 33B1S ULUpY paLiLls) 0000-0T#Z-TTT-200
0F ¥E' 769" LY 00°0 99° 20€‘2€ 00°000°08 JuapuaIuLJadng 0000-02€Z-TTT-200
JALLVYLSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200

/43 I €8E9Te 00°0 ¥2"6v5'66 99°206'STE 0000 (043u0) 133(q0

143 I ese 9Tt 00°0 2" 6v5°66 99°206°STE [B301 |0J3u0d
9¢ 1022226 00°0 65505 ‘T8 09" 262" 44T S9LIe|BS |BLPOISN) 0000-0192-0TT-200
13 00764557 00°0 98°£58'TT 9" L€T'8¢ S3LJe|BS ULUPY PBLiLIJ3dUON 0000-0T42-0TT-200
14 82°0€v "2 00°0 Ly evT's SLUELS"TE Je[BS 301440 WBPUAIULIAANS PaLyL1I3IUON 0000-02€2-0TT-200
82 00°602'6¥ 0070 00°9.T"6T 00°S8E'89 3sJNN 0000-0€TZ-0TT-200
S Er" L0V ¥ 00°0 26°99T'8 SLUELS'2E S3L/e|BS ULWpY pads PaL}LIJ3DUON 0000-002T-0TT-200
SITHVIVS L¥0ddNS 0000-0000-01T-200

00T 00°0 00'0 AR 00°09Z‘7 0000 [043u0) 13[qo

00T 00°0 00°0 b Ovb'9 00°092'2 [B30L |043U0)
00T 00'0 00°0 S 0p%‘9 00°092'2 'onp3 *33ds - butsoaniy |ooyds Jauuns 0000-002T-60T-¢00
T00HS Y3WANS 0000-0000-60T-200
pasn 4 3)ue|eg 0d Jagunou3 QLA papuadxa  1abpng paidopy uoL3dLJIs3q PI 1UN0JJY
1J0d3y aJnyLpuadx3 woIsn) |Lel2a $707 WY $§:60
7 :ON dbed UOLIBINP3 JO pJBOg JAAOPUY €207 ‘S Jaquadag



0 00002 00'0 000 00°00¢ pJe0g - SOAS |BUOLSSDJO.d 0000-0T£2-02E-200
001 00°0 00°%09°22 00°958°S 00706107 $92LAJ3S AdeadyL |eILsAyd 0000-0/T2-02E-200
b 00602 ¥2 000 0048791 00 69" 0% S3JLAIRS [BUOLIRANII0 0000-09T2-0Z€-200
0 69°26L°L¢ 00°0 00°0 68°790'9% s93(AdaS [eaLbojoydhsd 0000-0vTZ-02¢£-200
9/ 00'0TE‘TT 00°00L°€2 00°066'TT 00°000' Lt p3ds - SIAS p3 |BUOLSSD0Ud 0000-002T-02€-200
SOAS T¥NOILYDNA3 TYNOISSIJ0¥d 0000-0000-02€-200

001 00°0 00009 00°00S 00°000'T 0000 {0J3u0d 323(q0

001 00°0 00" 00§ 00°00S 00°000°T |e3ol |043ug)
001 00°0 00'009 00°00S 00°000'T Ad3]) pJeog 0000-0T£Z-0TE-200
IAYIS IATLVILSINIWGY 0000-0000-0T€-200

17 15°6T7'8T¢ 00'0 06'vEy ' 167 Ly'$59'ST9 0000 (043u0) 133[q0

14 (5°6T7'8TE 00°0 06°'Ep°L62 Ly $59'ST9 (B30L |043u0)
17 15672 9T¢ 00'0 06" ¥5v‘ 167 Ly 59619 S1Ljousg 0000-0001-08Z-200
S1T43INIS TVINIQ B IVDIQIN 0000-0000-082-200

0 000092 00°0 00°0 00°009'2 0000 L0J3u0d 333[go

0 00°009°2 00°0 00°0 00°009'2 [E30L (043u0D
0 00'009°2 00°0 00°0 00°009‘2 uoLyesuaduo) Juawko|duaun 0000-000T-092-200
*diW0D INFWAOTdWANN 0000-0000-092-200

0 00°000°ST 00'0 00'0 00000 ST 0000 (043u0) 323[q0

0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000'ST [eol {043u0)
0 00°000°ST 00'0 00'0 00°000°ST PUETTERFNE S 0000-000T-072-200
1n0ANg INIWFUILY 0000-0000-0¥2-200

T¢ 6T"02€‘89 00'0 96°8%9°0¢ 5169686 0000 L043u0) 13{q0

1€ 67°02€'89 00°0 96°8¥9'0¢ §1'696'86 (€304 {0Ju0)
I¢ 67°02¢'89 00°0 96°8%9°0¢ §1°696'86 uoLsuad 0000-000T-0£2-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200

g€ 59898 '8y 00'0 28°16€'92 Lp*992' L 0000 [o43u0) 333[q0

113 69°898°8p 00°0 19°L65°9 1h992°SL [e30L [043u0D
pasn g due|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadxa  3abpng paidopy uoL1dLJas3a PI JUn0ddY
1Joday aJniLpuadx3 wolsn) |LeIdA $707 WY S§:60
¢ :oN 3bed UOLIEINPI JO PJROY JBAOPUY £207 ‘S Joquadaqg



0000 L0J3u0) 333[40

0 00°005°S 00°0 00°0 00°005"'S
0 00°005°S 00°0 00°0 00°005"S {e30L {0J3U0D
0 00°000'T 000 00'0 00°000'T SpunoJs - JAS butuea|d ¥792-0€92-02-200
0 00°00S"¥ 00°0 00°0 00°00S'y butuea|y A1t|ted §29¢-0192-02v-¢00
IDIAYIS ININVIT) 0000~-0000-0¢t-200
1 057996y 00°0 05°€£9'2 00°009"L 0000 (oJ3u0d 322[q0
113 0599y 00'0 05°€£9°2 00"009°L [El0L 643u0)
62 05°996'% 00°0 05°€€0°2 00°000°L [ouuosJad - JAS [BILUYIAL 0000-0£52-05¢-200
001 00°0 0070 00009 007009 (sdLedau) $3ILAJBS |BILUYIDY JLSMA #000-000T-05¢-200
SIDIAYIS WIINHIIL 0000-0000-05¢-200
Ty 78608 ‘82 00°52L 97'ST9'6T 007002 "6¥ 0000 [043u0D 333[q0
b ¥8'603"81 00544 91°ST9'61 00°002"6¥ (B0L [043U0D
0 00°£96°6T 00°0 00" €€ 0000002 we.boJd Youn - IAS J0id J3Y10 0000-00TE-0vE-200
00T 00°0 000 T6°509'TT 007005 SILAJIS |BUOLSSDH04d ABOOUYDAL uLupy 0000-0852-0¢€-200
0 60°6TS 00°0 00°0 00°005'€ |3UUOSJ3d - SIAS |BUOLSS3J0Ud 0000-0£52-0¥€-200
001 00°0 00°S.T 00°00T 00°00%'€ (BISL] - 3AS JOud J3Y30 0000-0TSZ-0¥E-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 007000'T [BdLOULId - IAS JOUd JAYI0 0000-0T¥¢-0¥E-200
67 G018 00°0 9L 681 00°000°T IAS J0.d J3Y30 - JuspuBIULIAdNS 0000-02£¢-0v€-200
£9 0$°8¢v 'y 00°0 05°195", 00°000°ZT pJ4e0g - JAS |BUOLSS3J04d JIYI0 0000-0T£¢-0¥E-200
133 00°002'T 00009 0070 00°008°T ueLdLshyd |00yIs 0000-0£TZ-0v€-200
a 00°5.8 0070 00" ST 00°000°T SIAS |BUOLSS40.d J3YI0 PIdS 0000-00¢T-0¥€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIA0¥d ¥3IHLIO0 0000-0000-0¥¢-200
9 00°09€"¢ 00°0 00°09T'T 00°028'y 0000 L0J3u0d 333(4o
9 00°09€‘¢ 00°0 0070911 00025y (e30L [0J3u0D
0 007009 00°0 00°0 00°009 Butuledl j4e3s saLaL|Loed £29¢-£122-0££-200
0t 000922 0070 00°09T'T 00°026'¢ P3L41343) UON - Bululedl jjels 0000-£T22-0£€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-0££-200
14 68116 '¢L 00°¥0¢ ‘9% 00°TEE"vE 69" 9T ST 0000 0J3u0) 333(qo
& 68°T15'€L 00°v0¢ ‘9% 00°TEE b€ 68°94T ST [B30L {OJ3UEGD
pasn ¥ adue|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA popuadxa  13bpng paidopy uoL3dLid$3q PI unoddy
140034 dJn3Lpuadx3 wolsn) |LeIAa 707 WY S£:60
p 0N dbeg U0LIBINPI JO PJROg JIAOPUY £207 'S Joquadag



01 00°520°6 00°0 00°050‘T 00°520°0T 539} § sasuadL ABojouydal uiupy 0000-0852-0£$-200
8¢ 0v°919°€ 09°700'2 00°¥¥0‘€ 00°099'8 (utad B abeisod) uoLIedLuNULIO) ULWpPY 0000-0T#2-0£S-200
00T 00°0 00°0 0L Tr6'L 00°002'¢ s33) B sasuadL| ABojouyddL |euoLIdNIISUT 0000-0£22-0£5-200
0 0€ " 805 00°0 00'0 0005, asemiyos Aieaqll 0000-0222-0€£5-200
SNOLLYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200

81 69° 259" 5€T 09°£00'2 95" ¥¥7'82 ¢80T 99T 0000 [043u0) 133(q0

81 69° 258" SET 09'£00'? 95" 95782 §8° 0T 99T {2301 |043u0)
G 16" TTS ‘62 00" 0v8 VL' 10"y $2'659" b€ uoL1elodsueal pads 6000-00£2-0TS-200
61 8T"TvE ‘90T 09'/9T'T 78°96°¢7 09" Shp'TET uoLyelJ0dSue | 0000-00£2-0T5-200
NOILY1YOdSNYYL INIANLS 0000-0000-075-200

0 00°000°€€ 00°0 00°0 00°000" €€ 0000 (043u0) 133[q0

0 00°000°£€ 00°0 00°0 00°000" €€ (B01 |0J3U0)
0 00°000°€Z 00'0 00°0 00°000'€2 dueudIULEeN B JLeday ABojouydal uLupy 0000-0852-2€¥-200
0 00°000°0T 000 00°0 00°000'0T dlulew B JLeday Abo|ouydaL |euoLIdNJISUT 0000-0£22-2€9-200
JONYNILNIVW B ¥IVd3¥ AD0TONHOIL 0000-0000-2¢v-200

9¢ 12°118'9¢ 618001 $0" €66 ‘42 00°262'19 0000 L0.43u0) 323[q0

9§ T2 11892 GL° 8001 $0°€6€ ' 97 00°262'19 [e30L |0J3u0)
0 00°000"¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000'¢ 9dueuluLen Jududinb3 - Bud youm 2292-00T¢-0¢¥-200
0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00005 SJ1eddJ U0LIelJodsurL 0000-00£2-0€¥-200
8¢ 22°9%0'€ 00°0 8L EST' Y 00°002'L 3248 - JuLeW B JLedoy 0000-0£92-0¢-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T AALInI3S - Juien § Jieday 0000-0992-0€-200
¥ 86°6€2"€ 00°0 W 092'2 00°005'S SpUn0Jy - IUBURIULEW B JLeday #292-0£92-0€4-200
8/ 5L 2es 000 ST LUT'T 00°005'T juaudLnb3 Joopino jo JLeddy 2292-0£92-0£9-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T *$)AS buLuea|d-AaL|Loed $292-0292-0£-200
62 £9'688 ‘8 00°505'T L6750T'2 00°005‘ZT JOLIIWT - 3DUBUdIULRN A1L[LDBS £297-0292-0€¥-200
06 £8"689 TL'HEE's 9 SLT'S 00"002"L buLuea|) sdo A3t|Loed $292-0T92-0€4-200
29 TS 9ET'S 00°0 7' 150°S 00°002'6 URUIIULEN JOLJAIUI - sdo Buip|Lng £292-0T92-0£7-200
0 00°260°T 00°0 00°0 00°260'T JusudLnb3 ulew B Jieday 2292-0192-0¢-200
% 9" 2L8 00°266'€ 97" $€9°S 00°000°0T JVAH suoLIeJado Bulpiing W B ¥ 1292-0192-0¢€4-200
08 $8"96% $0°952°1 61°65. 00°005'1 suoLyeJado Buip(Lng - Juiew B JLeddy 0000-0T92-0£#-200
5! 00°52 00°0 0075, 00°00T 3DUBUAIULBA B JLBd3Y S3ILAJIS Y3 |E3H 0000-0£T2-0€¥-200
SIDIAYIS IONYNIINIVW B ¥IVd 0000-0000-0¢k-200
pasn % 3due|eg 0d Jaqunaul QLA papuadx3a  3Jabpng paidopy uoL1dLJadsag PI 1UN03dY
1Joddy aJn3Lpuadx3 wolsn) |Le1Aa $207 WY SE:60
¢ :oN abed UOL1BINP3 JO pJeOg JIAOpUY £207 'S J3quWRRQ



0 00°00Z 00'0 00°0 00002 saL|ddns abenbue p|Jom 2000-000T-019-200
43 pL 95T 00°0 92°£66 00°0ST'€ sal|ddns |euoL3onJIsuI 0000-000T-079-200
S311ddNS TV¥INID 0000-0000-0T9-200

9 €1°028'T 00°0 18°6T1 00°0%6'T 0000 |043u0) 333[q0

9 €1°028°T 00°0 187611 00°0¥6'T |e30L {043U0D
0 00005 00°0 00°0 00008 [9aed - sdo buLpjLng 0000-0192-085-200
0 00°0S¢ 00'0 00°0 00° 0S¢ 303 | LW - S3ILAIIS [BISL 0000-0752-08S-200
0 00°00T 00'0 00°0 00°001 S9LILALIIY JU9pNIS-[dARL 0000-06+2-085-200
0 00°002 00'0 00°0 00°002 [9ABLL ULWpY 0000-0T#Z-08S-200
61 19° 181 00°0 £€°19 00° 0S¢ |3ARJY - JuspudluLIadng 0000-02€2-085-200
0 00°0tT 00°0 00°0 00°0¥T abea| tu - buuled] 4e3s 0000-€T2Z-085-200
81 9% 19T 00°0 A4S 00°00¢ 'padS/|anedL J4eis 0000-002T-085-200
TIAVIL 0000-0000-085-200

£§ £5°886°98 Ly'T9€'9. 78°66¢ ‘€2 ¥8"6v€ 98T 0000 L043u0) 133[q0

13 £5°885'88 L' 19¢°92 ¥8°66€ ‘€2 ¥8°6bE 98T [B30L [OJ3U0D
65 £5°895°0L Ly'T9€'9. ¥8°66€ €2 ¥8°6¥€ 0LT "P3 [EL3dS /luawade|dIno 0000-002T-09S-200
0 00°000°8T 00°0 00°0 00°000"8T $100y3S Jaubew 0000-000T-095-200
NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200

124 18°¥58°9 00°0 T€°202'2 €1°290'6 0000 (043u0) 33[qo

174 181589 00°0 1€°202°7 £1°290'6 {e30L joJque)
0 00°00S°T 00°0 00°0 00°005‘T butputg/butuLid 0000-0T+2-055-200
62 8°95¢'S 00°0 T€°202'2 £1°295"L Butjutid - yoaL paie(ay *Isur 0000-0£22-055-200
ONIONI® § ONIININd 0000-0000-055-200

144 96" 5ST'T 00°0 b b8 000002 0000 (043u0) 33{qo

4] 95°SST'T 00°0 (AL 00°000' {301 |0J43u0)
9¢ 95°959 00°0 v 8 00°005 ‘T SIAS |Buuos.tad - BulsLianpy 0000-0£52-0%5-200
0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00§ butsL1anpy 0000-0¢€2-095-200
ONISILY¥IAQY 0000-0000-0%5-200

TS 0L WT'eT 09°T00'¢ 0L se0'ar 00°581"L2 0000 [042u0) 13[qo

143 0L LT 09°100‘2 0L°5€0°TT 00°S8T" L2 (B30 [0J3U0D
pasn 4 3Jue|eg 0d Jaqunul QLA papusdx3a  1abpng paidopy uoL1dLIdsag PI 1Unoddy
3J0ddy a.n3Lpuddx3 wolsn) |LeIad 207 WY SE:60
g :oN 3bed UoL1BINP3 JO PJBOY JIAOPUY £207 'S Jaqualag



0000 [0J3u0d 323(q0

£ £6'826'¢¢ ¥2'99/ £8'201'6 00°005 ' €4

£2 £6°926 5t $2°892 £8°70v°6 00005 '€% {E30L [043U0)
y 20°08% 00°0 86°6T 00" 00§ saL|ddns 921AJS pood 0000-00T€-0T9-200
6¢ 00°022'T 00°0 00°08. 00°000'Z f1ajes - sai|ddng 0000-0£92-0T9-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T A1Ln33s - saL|ddns 0000-0992-079-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T SpunoJy - saL{ddns $292-0£92-0T9-200
68 {3144 00°0 69°TLL'T 00°000'2 JOLJIUI - saL|ddns A3L|Loed £292-0292-079-200
9 8¢ 955*/ 00°0 29'19% 00°000'8 saL|ddns bulueajd A3L[Loed $292-0192-079-200
61 £6"0£8°C 00°0 £0°699 00°005'€ JOLIAIUI - SALIL|LIBF - S3t|ddnS £292-0192-079-200
0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'€ saLddns JVAH SaL3L[Loed 1292-0192-019-200
0 00002 00°0 00°0 00°002 S3ILAJAS |3UU0SJYd - saL[ddns 0000-0£52-0T9-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T S3DLAJAS |BISLS - saL|ddns 0000-0TSZ-0T9-200
0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00° 005 SaLILALIdE Bpedb y3g - saLjddns 9200-06%2-019-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T S3L1LALIDY Judpnis-saL|ddns 0000-06+Z-0T9-200
1S 20°666 00'0 86°00€'T 00°00¢'? saL|ddns 331440 0000-0T#2-019-200
6t 267957 00°0 80" €42 00° 005 saLjddns - 331440 JudpudIuLIadng 0000-02£27-019-200
If £° €S JM3; 78° 197 0008 saL|ddns 308 0000-0T£2-0T9-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saLddns Bulisay 0000-0v22-0T9-200
1Y 59" 061 00°0 $€'602 00°000'T sal|ddns ABojouysay 0000-0£22-0T9-200
¢ 50" €61 00°0 %69 00°002 saL|ddns AueuqL 0000-0222-0T9-200
1] £0°189 00°0 £6'919 00°005‘T Bututesy yjeas - say(ddns 0000-£T22-0T9-200
9 0" 92 00°0 96°¢T 00°052 saL|ddns AdesayL uolyednIdo 0000-09T2-0T9-200
0 Sh6EY 00°0 Sh6EY 00052 saL|ddns yaads 0000-051Z-0T9-200
0 0T'T.9 00°0 00°0 00°005'T ABo|oydAsd - saL|ddns 0000-0¥T2-019-200
¥ 86°v6¥ 0°T2T 86° €€ 00'059 sat|ddns y3|e3H 0000-0£T2-019-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 SIAS JJOM [BLD0S - S3L|ddns 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
74 11822 00°0 18898 00°009'¢ "p3°ds-saL|ddns |eu0LIINIISUT 0000-0021-019-200
0 00°05S 000 00°0 00° 05§ saLddns apeud Y19 9200-000T-0T9-200
0 00°002 00°0 00'0 00°002 saL|ddns apeud yag $200-000T-0T9-200
0 00°00€ 00'0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns apets yiy $200-000T-019-200
£9 25°98T SLU6vT €091 00" 005 saL|ddns ape.s pJg £200-000T-0T9-200
65 19°0L€ wue 16"952 00°006 sat|ddns speus puodas 2200-000T-079-200
001 00°0 8%' 181 €1 00° 002 saL|ddns apeu 35414 1200-000T-0T9-200
I 18" 80¢ 00°0 0p°8¢ 00° 00§ saL{ddns uaj.ebuapuLy 0200-000T-0T9-200
81 19°60b 00°0 65" 06 00" 00S saL|ddns 3uv §000-000T-0T9-200
0 00" 00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns dLsnW ¥000-000T-079-200
0 00° 00¢ 00'0 00°0 00 00§ sat|ddns p3 shyd £000-000T-0T9-200
pasn % 3due|eq 0d J3qundul QLA papusdx3  1abpng po1dopy uoL1dLJIs3g PI Un0ddy
1Joday 2.n3Lpusdx3 wolsn) |LeIq $207 WY $E:60
[ ‘0N 3bed uoL1eINP3 JO pJeog JIAOpUY £207 'S Jaquadeg



a L1°€96'v6 00°0 £879€8'2T 00°008"L0T LLo Butyeay 0000-0192-¥29-¢00
ONILY3H/1I0 0000-0000-¥29-00

£l ¥9°616 00°0 9¢°082 00°002'T 0000 (043u0) 123[q0

14 9616 00°0 9€°082 00°002'T l€30L {0J3u00
114 ¥9°616 00°0 9¢°08¢2 00°002'T auedoud 0000-0T9¢-£29-200
SYD 311108 0000-0000-£29-200

144 TAL AN 00°0 1L6EE°07 §6°59L'vL 0000 LoJ2u0) 133[q0

144 £0°970'vS 00°0 UL 6EE 07 §6°$9L e LE30L (0J3u0D
1t A TANT 00°0 2L'6e" 02 §6°59. 1L fLI%(3 0000-019¢-729-200
ALIT¥I3TT 0000-0000-229-¢00

0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 0000 [0J3u0) 333(q0

0 00°000'T 00°0 00'0 00°000'T {B30L [0J3u0)
0 00°000'T 00°0 000 00°000'T saL|ddns saLpnis [BLIOS £200-000T-+19-200
§317ddnS S3TANLS TVIIOS 0000-0000-¥19-200

4 9" ¥69'¢ 00°0 AT 00°05°¢ 0000 LoJ3u0d 333[q0

(4 9" ¥69'7 00°0 BT 00°084'2 {e30L (0J3u0)
{ 9" ¥69'2 00°0 2B 00022 U31IS -saL|ddns 0000-000T-€19-200
S317ddNS 3INIIIS 0000-0000-£19-200

0 00°050°Z 000 00°0 00°050'Z 0000 L043u0) 333[q0

0 00°050°2 00°0 00°0 00°050°7 {B301 {0JQuUED
0 00°050°Z 00°0 000 00050z Y1ew-sat | ddns £000-000T-219-200
$3I7ddNS HLVW 0000-0000-219-200

0t 09°689°T 00°0 0" 0Th 00°00T'Z 0000 (043u0) 333(q0

07 09°689 ”«H 00°0 0b*0Th 00°00T°2 (B30L |6J3ua)
i 09°689'T 00'0 0v"0TY 00°00T‘Z V13 sai|ddns 1000-000T-T19-200
S317ddNS v13 0000-0000-119-200
pasn % 3due|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadx3a  13bpng paidopy uoL1dLJads3q PI 1unoddy
1J0day aJn3Lpuadx3 woisnd |LeIAA $707 WY SE:60
g :oN abed UOLIBINP3 JO PJBOG JINOPUY £207 'S JaquadRa



0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T [3en-s)008 £000-000T-29-200
S$H008 H1VW 0000-0000-¥9-200

Z T0°260°T 00°0 66 L1 0070501 0000 [042u0) 133[q0

[ T0°2€0'T 00°0 66 LT 00°0S0‘T {301 |0J3U0)
0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0S2 apeJb Y39 - v13 - syoog 9700-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 0008 apedb y2g syoos v13 §200-000T-T+9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST 3peJ9 Y1p-¥13-53008 200-000T-T#9-200
0 00002 00°0 00°0 00"00¢ 3peJd pJE-v13-5%008 £200-000T-T#9-200
0 007051 00°0 0070 00°0ST 9pe.9 puz-¥13-sxyood {200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0S 0070 00°0 0005 9peJd 3ST-V13-53008 T200-000T-1¥9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°08 Ua)JeBIAPULY $Y00q V13 0200-000T-T¥9-200
a 10°2¢1 00°0 66" LT 00°0ST V13-53008 1000-000T-T¥9-200
$)008 V13 0000-0000-T¥9-200

0 00°055°T 00°0 00°0 00°055'T 0000 [043u0) 133[q0

0 00°055°T 00°0 00°0 00°08S'T . le3eL (0d2ued
0 00°00£ 00°0 00°0 00°00£ S|JLpOLJRd/SY008 AJRdqLT 0000-0222-0¥9-200
0 00002 00°0 00°0 00"00¢ s|edLpoLsad B syooq p3ds 0000-002T-0¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST S|edtpoLiad B $00q JLSNW #000-000T-0%9-200
0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ §yo0g 1xal 0000-000T-0%9-200
STvIIO0I¥Id/SH008 0000-0000-0¥9-200

01 8y LS ¥T 00°0 28°79'T 00"9p2'91 0000 (043u0d 333[q0

01 89148 T 00"0 5°98'T 00°9r2'9T [E30L [043u0)
01 8 TLS 4T 00°0 599'7 00°9v2'91 [959Ld 0000-00£¢-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200

0 007052 00°0 00°0 00°0s¢ 0000 1043u0) 333(q0

0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 007052 {P201 |0J3U0D
0 0005 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ SpunoJy 0000-0£92-929-200
INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

ua L1°€96" 96 00°0 £8°9€8°71 00°008" 0T 0000 (0J3u0) 333{q0

a L1°€96'46 00°0 £8°988°71 00°008°£0T {edoL |0J3u0d
pasn & 3due|eg 0d Joquniu3 QLA papuadx3  33bpng paidopy uoL1dL43s3q PI JUN0IdY
1J0day aJn3ipuadx3 woisn) |LBI3a $707 WY $E:60
6 ‘N dbed UOL1EINP3 4O pJBOg JBAOPUY £207 'S JaqwRIAQ



L8 05°008°¢ 00°0 05640 000588 0000 L043u0) 322[q0

LS 05°008"¢ 00°0 05°640°S 00°058'8 |€30L |042u0D
14 00°09Z 000 00°0¥Z 00°00% suotyeado BuipLLng - s9a4 0000-0192-018-200
88 00°00T 00°0 00°00L 00°008 SOILAJIS |BISLY - Song 0000-0T¢-078-¢00
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 1Y - SOLILALIDY JU3pnls - S3=4 $000-06¥2-0T8-200
0 00'00T 00°0 00°0 00° 00T JLSNW - S3LILALIDY JUBpN3S - S35 #000-06¥2-0T8-200
0t 0%°29. 00°0 0" 281 00°0%6 S3LILALIIY Judpnls - seed 0000-06%2-0T8-200
0 0005/ 0070 00°0 007052 §334/s3nq {edLOLULId 0000-0T#¢-018-200
96 00° 48 00°0 00°990'Z 00705T‘2 $334/59nQ JuapuaIuLIadng 0000-0z£2-018-200
8¢ 00" p¥E ‘T 00°0 00"958'T 00°002"€ $994/59n0 308 0000-0T€¢-018-200
0 00°09T 00°0 000 00°0¢T $934/59nQ AsedqL] 0000-0¢¢¢-018-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°08T S3ILAJ3S Y1|B3H - sand 0000-0£1¢-018-200
S334 ® Sand 0000-0000-018-200

8¢ 8/°£88°9 00°665'T wi's 00°00'€T 0000 (043u0) 133(q0

1 9.°€98'8 00°665°T wua's 00°00L"€T (B304 |043u0D
0 00°002'1 00°0 00°0 00°002'T saL|ddns ABojouydaL uiupy 0000-0852-059-¢00
0 00°000"¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000'¢ JUWSSAsSY uapnls - saL(ddns yal 0000-0v22-059-200
0 00°002'C 00°0 00°0 00°002'2 JududLnb3 | |ews-ue|d Abojouydal 0000-0€22-059-¢00
£l 8.°€8L'T 00°665'T AACA 000099 p3 |e13ds - sat|ddns yoa) 0000-00¢T-059-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ abenbue p|Jom-ABo| ouydaL 2000-000T-0%9-200
0 00009 00°0 0070 007005 LBUOLIONIISUT - saL|ddns ydaL 0000-000T-059-200
VIQ3IW/¥3LNdW0D 0000-0000-059-200

0 00° 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00705 0000 1043u0) 133[q0

0 00°0sy 00°0 00°0 00°0sb {2301 {0430
0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ SaLpNIS [BLI0S 3peJd Yiy #200-000T-#¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0sT apedb pug syoog saLpnis (eLdos {200-000T-#+9-200
0 00°09 00°0 00°0 00°0S 3pedb ST syoog SaLpNIS (BLI0S T1200-000T-¥9-200
S)008 S3IANLS TVIJOS 0000-0000-¥9-200

0 00°002‘T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 0000 (0J3u0) 333[q0

0 00°002°1 00°0 00°0 00°002'T (301 {043u0)
pasn ¢ aJue|eg 0d Joqumdu3 QLA papuadx3  1abpng paidopy uoL1dLI2saq PI 3UN02IY
1J0d3y aJn3Lpuadxa woisn) [LeIa 707 WY SE:60
0T :oN abed UOLIBINPI JO PJBOg JIAOPUY £207 “¢ Jaquedag



be 97°852°98L'T 99’ %0D' 04T SRUETE'TTE'T  €2°96L'bEL'Y (B304 [BULd
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 paabpng-uoN |euld
¥E 97'852'982°C  99' 0V 04T S8 ETE'TIE'T  €T°96L'VEL'Y pa1abpng [euld
bE 92°852°08L°C  99°¥0¥ 04T SRUETE'TIE'T  €T96L'vEL'y [B30L pund
0 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN pun4
¥E 92°857°98L'T 99" %0¥'0VT SBUETE'TIE'T  €T96L'WEL'Y paiabpng puny
pasn % 9ue|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadxa  13bpng paidopy uoL1dLads3q PI Junoddy
1J0d3y aun1Lpuadx3 woISn) [LeA0 $207 WY SE:60
17 :oN abed UOLIBINP3 JO PJROY JIAOPUY £207 'S Jaquadag



szoz Ao
JUSWISSIASSY 3oUDIDE J2JIDUIS

sheq Je1s 981
sAeq uspnis 0BT

SZ0Z ‘T Y2 IeW
20T ‘TT 49qw33Q

—SWOH YUSS SPIeS TIOUSY

SZOZ ‘1T 3unf
S20T ‘L Yse
¥20T ‘LT 19qWaAoN

pouad Suplei pJg
pouad 3uppeN puz
pouad Buiyien Ist

‘YT jady Buunys ‘uogpIdA judy woif uaypy aq jjim sAop dn-ayow

uonIppo Aup ‘sUOLD|[33UD) [0OYIS £ UDY] 2J0Ul UI3G IADY 313Y) ‘YIEZ A1oniqad Aq

J1 4anamoyy “sbuisops Aduabiawa 10 mous Jof sAop dn-axpow fo 1DIS - YIZT aunf

9-) 3id - Spouad Sunjie

"wrd gp:ZT 18 9Ae3| SHUAPNIS +STVYSSIWSIA ATV

100435 ON - AeQ |eLIOWSIN /T

Aepuy pooo 8T
$5323Y |00Y3S 8T - VT

Jessiwisiq AlES - S2UIBJUOD 97

100Y3S ON - AeQ S3uspisald 8T - LT
Qd - 35e3|3Y AjJe3 ¢1

100135 10 ABQ 1587 - 3533y Ale3 TT 2unf JOOYIS ON - Gd 9 Qd - 95e3|3y Aje3 TT 100Y3S ON - 0d - 0Z
oc |og |62 |82 | LT |92 o€ | 62 | 82 1€
(zloz|szl|ve|se]|l€ee|ze|te|oz |61 |S2|ve|€C| 2T |TT |8 | LT |+92| ST | VT |8C | LZ |9C | ST | ¥C
oz|e6tr | 8T |ZT | 9T |OT |ST |PT |€T |CT | 8T | T | 9T |ST|PT |TC|OC | 6T |8T | LT | 1T | 0Z | 6T | 8T | LT
st|etl+trlot| 6| 6| 8| £ )| 9| S |+tTjOT| 6| 8 | £ |VT|€T|2CT | 1T |OT |[+pT| €T | 2T | IT | OT
9 |s|tv|e|T|T|T 720 B A A L|9|Ss|v|€|L]|9|Ss |V |E
i lHefmlLr|w]la|Hem|L|w]d[HLIM|L | W|]d|H|M|[L|[WN|]d[HLIM| LN
aunr Aein judy Yyaiew Alenuqaq
8 0z (T 0z 8T
ssozay BuiniBsyuey) 62 - 8Z Qd - jessiwsia Ape3 oz
{00YIS ON - Aeg Bury JaLIM) wiLEIN 07 55933y [0049S TE-EZ |essiwsiq Apes £z 160Y35 ON - Aeq Joqey z
ad - [essiwsiq Apes /T jessiws|q Ae3 oz 106Yas ON - Aeq sueralan TT {ooyas o - Aeq ,sa1doad snousdipul ¥ suidag [0oyds §Z Isndny
{00Y0s O - AeqQ SJesp MBN T [essiwsiq AjJe3 - saua1ajuo) Z1-1T {Aeq uogd3[3) [OOYIS ON - Ad S 100495 ON - Qd TT swdosaag yeas £z - 9 Sny
(113
L | oc | 62 | 8T | LT 1€ | OE | 62 | 8Z |+L2| 9T | ST Te|oc |6z |82 | LT |9T|ST|vT| ez
ve|cc |2 |TCc|oCz|Lz|9c|Sse|ve|€c|cc|Tc|O0C|o6T | 8T |SC|Ve|€C|¢C | TC |+0C| 6T | 8T | LT | 9T
+b| 9L |SL|vT | €T |+02| 6T | 8T (LT [OT | ST |PT | €T |CT | TX | BT | LT |OT (ST |pT | €T |(2T|TT|OT| 6
oL| 6 | 8| 2|9 |eL|+cL|+L|oOL| 6| 8| 2|9 ]|Ss|v|tx|JoOT |6 |8 | L|9|S |V ]|E|T
€ [4 i 9 S v € [4 i 14 € < T 0E | 6C | BZ | Lz | 92
d(HL{M|[L|[W[I[H[M|[L[W]; muim 1t wild/Hm]r|w]la[HLm[L]|®N
Alenuer SEY.TELEY| J3qWanoN 13qo30 Joquiaydas/isn8ny
X4 ST LT 1 4

dVANITVI DINIAVYIV S20T - ¥Z0Z YINOANV 11vdd d3SOd0yd




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING, DECEMBER 13, 2023:
ACTION ITEM(S)

Item 9.A: 2024-2025 AES School Calendar — Action Anticipated.

Item 9.B: Preliminary Discussion of 2024-2025 Budget Calendar — Action Anticipated.



